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To
Dr. K.J. Ramesh,
Sat Pal Singh Director General of Meteorology,
| il India Meteorological Department,
Mausam Bhavan, Lodi Road,
New Delhi- 110003.
Subject: Updating the data over ‘metnet’.
RojuBbargay | 51"

erved that lately a lot of modifications have been

It has been obs
7 due to the following

done in the transfer order dated 18/08/201
reasons:-

i) Options for choice stations were not filled by the employees

ii) The data is not updated by the sub-offices over metnet

ii)  Information regarding both husband and wife working in govt.
service is not available with the HQ office.

iv)  Information regarding mentally or physically challenged dependent
family members or of self is not available with the HQ office.

In the regard, following suggestions are submitted for your kind

:- Options may be made available for view to all the employees
hout the year so that request for mutual transfers can be placed to

ize the transfers and avoid unnecessary changes.
: -.:.All_ the s fices may be directed to keep all the requisite

he made in e-service book particulars over intra-
 mentioned information permanently.

With regardst

2 .-ql\f_&/
;- (Kapil Chamoli)
~ General Secretary



